Town of Lyons, Colorado

Board of Trustees

BOT Agenda Cover Sheet
Agenda Item No: X. 4.

Meeting Date: November 4, 2024

TO: Mayor Rogin and Members of the Board of Trustees

FROM: Andrew Bowen, Senior Planner

DATE: 10/31/2024

ITEM: Discussion / Direction Following the Housing Workshop
ORDINANCE
MOTION / RESOLUTION

__X_ INFORMATION
I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: Discussion on the developer panel held during the workshop.

. RECOMMENDED ACTION /NEXT STEPS: The Board of Trustees should further discuss
the information received during the workshop. Staff seek guidance and direction on the next
steps.

lll. FISCAL IMPACTS: No impacts at this time. Only discussion.

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Board of Trustees is discussing its housing goals. As
such, it requested to hear from housing experts who focus on housing affordability. Four
panelists are scheduled for the discussion. Housing goals are tentatively scheduled for
discussion on November 18th, pending the results of a town-wide survey currently being
conducted.

V. LEGAL ISSUES: None.

VI.

CONFLICTS OR ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES: Unknown.






